Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Thor, Christina (CI-StPaul); Bistodeau, Travis (Cl-StPaul)
Cc: #Cl-StPaul_Ward1

Subject: RE: Ward 1 Request for Assistance - 362 Topping

| have received no appeal for any action at this property, 362 Topping, or under the name of Westphall. Sorry, no
update.

From: Thor, Christina (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Bistodeau, Travis (CI-StPaul) <Travis.Bistodeau@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
<marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: #CI-StPaul_Ward1 <Ward1@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: Re: Ward 1 Request for Assistance - 362 Topping

Good afternoon Deputy Dir. Bistodeau and Marcia,

Can you please give me an update on the constituent concerns below?

Thank you,

Christina Thor

Christina Thor
Executive Assistant

Councilmember Dai Thao - Ward 1
15 W. Kellogg Blvd - Suite 310A
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8610

prminras F: 651-266-8574

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

Click on the red envelope above to Subscribe to the Ward 1 E-Newsletter

From: Sanders, Donna (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 10:23 AM

To: #CI-StPaul_Ward1 <Ward1®@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: cwestphall222@gmail.com

Subject: Ward 1 Request for Assistance - 362 Topping




Cindy and Jim Westphall
362 Topping
Cwestphall222@gmail.com
651-235-0297

Good morning,

Cindy Westphall called Ward 5 for assistance regarding their property at 362 Westphall. She’s lived in Ward 1 for 42
years and 1 year ago had a house fire. They wish to rebuild. She is reporting that they’re having issues with DSI
including:

- Asewer requirement

- When sewer issue was addressed then DSI required property be surveyed before they could pull their building
permits;
Unfortunately the surveyor cancelled last week due to weather;

- Now they are coming up on their 1 year anniversary of the fire without any permits being pulled and she
believes there has been extenuating circumstances why they have not yet pulled the permits; wants to avoid
any more costs incurred from DSI

| asked if she has appealed orders and had a hearing with Marcia Moermond? Cindy said that there had been some
discussion by the City of her not responding to a postcard sent and that she was having issues with the Post Office
and did not receive any notice, which was a bit contentious with the City.

| did tell Cindy that | would take this information, but would forward it to YingYa Vang for her to work with her
council representative’s office.

Cindy has requested a call at 651-235-0297. | have also cc’d her on this e-mail.

Donna

Donna M. Sanders

Executive Assistant to

Council President Amy Brendmoen
Office of City Council

15 West Kellogg Blvd.

St. Paul, MN 55102-1663

P: 651-266-8653

F: 651-266-8574
donna.sanders@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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